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Ms. Christine E. Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long,

EB-2019-0082 — Application for Transmission Revenue Requirement for 2020-2022 —

Transcript Corrections

Hydro One Networks Inc. (*“Hydro One”) is filing Transcript Corrections for days 7 and 8 of the

Oral Hearing.

An electronic copy of this has been filed through the Ontario Energy Board’s Regulatory

Electronic Submission System (RESS).

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY FRANK D’ANDREA

Frank D’Andrea
Encls.
cc. EB-2019-0082 parties (electronic)



EB-2019-0082 - Transcript Corrections Tracker
mmmm

7 167 Steven Fenrick I had' changed to 'Industry’

7 167 15 Steven Fenrick IESO' changed to 'ISO'

7 167 17 Steven Fenrick IESO' changed to 'ISO'

7 147 12 Bijan Alagheband Intensity' changed to 'intensive'. Deleted the word 'more'

7 147 13 Bijan Alagheband 'Intensity' changed to 'intensive'.

7 142 26 Clement Li load flowing team' changed to 'load forecasting team'

7 176 15 Clement Li $1.85 megawatt rate' changed to '$1.85 per megawatt-hour rate'

7 193 20 Clement Li Mr. Vetsis' changed to 'Mr. Vellone'

8 92 2 Clement Li “we set .002 percent” should be “we said 0.002 percent”

8 100 28 Clement Li “the | had” should be “the industry”

8 102 24 Clement Li “if we go to 1920” should be “if we go to 2020”

8 108 13 Clement Li “response for 47” should be “response for VECC 47”

8 154 5 Henry Andre “... very peaky low profile ..” but should say “... very peaky load profile ...”
8 6 24 Steven Fenrick "modellizing" should say "levelizing"

8 11 1 Steven Fenrick " the reason Chicago" should say "we use Chicago"

8 71 4 Steven Fenrick "sternly derived" should say "externally derived"

8 62 10 Stephen Vetsis "the main goes down" should say " the demand goes down"

8 62 11 Stephen Vetsis "you are going to" should say "they are going to"

8 62 24 Stephen Vetsis "expect that where you have unincented benefit" should say "expect that where you have an incented benefit"
8 75 1 Stephen Vetsis "perspective." missing "perspective in 2019"

8 76 19 Stephen Vetsis "defined" should say "undefined"

8 82 17 Stephen Vetsis "Through our" should say "There are"

8 87 4 Stephen Vetsis "goes through the history of he has been on this proceeding" should say "goes through the history of the evidence on this proceeding"
8 89 8 Stephen Vetsis "file result" should say "final result"

8 117 25 Bijan Alagheband "It is was EE" should say "If it was EE"

8 139 9 Bijan Alagheband "dispensable forecast" should say "defenisible forecast"

8 143 17 Bijan Alagheband "standard regulation criteria" should say "standard regression criteria"
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